Fulford, Millie

FLORIDA
From: Dennis Green <dennis@lawofficeofdennisgreen.com>
Sent: Wednesday, January 24, 2024 3:40 PM COMMISSION ON ETHICS
To: Fulford, Millie
Cc: Jonathan Owens; Jamie Trommelen JAN 2 4 2024
Subject: Jonathan Owens Waiver of Confidentiality 23-231

RECEIVED

You don't often get email from dennisiglawofticeofdennisgreen.com. Learn why this is important

Ms. Fulford,

Good afternoon. This law firm represents Mr. Jonathan Owens in the Ethics Complaint filed against him
(Complaint No. 23-231). This email serves as Mr. Owens' consent and waiver of the confidentiality regarding

the filed Complaint.

Let me know if you have any further questions.

O prs

Dennis D. Green, Jr.

Attorney at Law, Law Office of Dennis D. Green, Jr., P.C.
Admitted to Practice in Florida, Alabama, and Texas
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